21-626

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
Department of Human Resources
INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: June 25, 2021
TO: Marcelia Nicholson, Chairwoman, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dean Legler, Director of Compensation/Human Resources Information

Systems, Department of Human Resources.

SUBJECT: From the Director of Compensation/Human Resources Information
Systems, Department of Human Resources, requesting approval of the
classification of one, Full Time Equivalent, Assistant Director of
Operations position (pay grade 916E) in the Milwaukee County Parks.

FILE TYPE: Action Report
Requesting approval of the classification of one, Full Time Equivalent, Assistant Director
of Operations position (pay grade 916E) in the Milwaukee County Parks.

A review of the duties to be assigned to the new position requested by the department
resulted in the following recommendation:

Recommended Title Assistant Director of Operations
High Org. - Department 9000 - Milwaukee County Parks
Low Org. - Division 9101 - Operations Administration
Number of Positions 1

Pay Grade 916E

Step 01 (Annual) $75,551.42

Step 02 (Annual) $79,329.12

Step 03 (Annual) $83,106.61

Step 04 (Annual) $86,884.30

Step 05 (Annual) $90,662.21

Step 06 (Annual) $93,495.17

Step 07 (Annual) $96,328.34

Step 08 (Annual) $98,217.39




